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Malave, Erin

From: S2A Engineering, Inc. [s2aeng@mfi.net]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 8:29 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request to Add FEIN Number to Annual Report

Dear SirfMadam:

"~ The 2010 Annual Report for "CALVARY MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH OF SANTOS,
FLORIDA, INC." was filed on-line with the Florida Division of Corporation on May 1, 2010. At
the time of filing, the FEIN number for the said entity was not input by mistake. | am hereby
requesting that you please add the FEIN number shown below to the annual report. All
information in the Annual Report document, as previously submitted, is correct with the
exception that the FEIN number is missing. To assist in the updating process, | have included
the following information:

NAME OF FLORIDA NON-PROFIT CORPORATION.:

“CALVARY MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH OF SANTOS, FLORIDA, INC."

Name and Address of Registered Agent (No Changes): ROBERT JOHNSON
1330 SW 3RD STREET
OCALA, FLORIDA 34480

Document Number: N0O6000001801

—
FEI/FEIN Number (To be added): 59-3244948

Thanks very much for your cooperative efforts in this matter.
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